CYNGOR CYMUNEDOL CEFN CRIBWR CEFN CRIBWR COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting of Wednesday 13th July 2016. Chairman: Councillor C. J. Holmes.

Present: Councillors H. J. David, C. J. Holmes, M. Goudge, J.B. Johnson D. Evans, J. Short.

1. Apologies: Councillors M. Grabham, D. Dimond, I. Thomas and D. Gordon.

2. Declarations of interest received in writing:

Cllrs. H. J. David and D. Evans declared an interest in all matters concerning the Cefn Cribwr Community Association as members of that organisation.

Cllr. H. J. David declared an interest in all planning matters as a member of Bridgend County Borough Council.

Cllr. H. J. David declared an interest in all matters concerning the Y Cefn Gwyrdd as a member of that organisation.

3. Minutes:

The minutes of the Cefn Cribwr Community Council meeting of Wednesday 8th June 2016 were adopted and signed as a true record.

4. Matters arising:

Planning Application for the site of the former St. John's Ambulance Hall: Cllr. H. J. David reported that owing to issues with ownership of part of the site a decision had been deferred, awaiting further information.

Hedge at Heol Goedog: Cllr. H. J. David reported that work had begun to reduce the height of the hedge.

Litter Bin at Cefn Cross: Cllr. H.J. David reported that a new litterbin had been installed and vandalised. He will inform the PCSO of this.

Parking on the Green opposite the Farmers Arms: Cllr. H.J. David will report this matter to the Highway Inspector.

Parking in vision splay at Cefn Cross: Cllr. H. J David will report this matter to the PCSO.

5. Footpaths:

The Clerk reported that Mr. John had commenced the second cut of the Footpath network for the year. The Clerk had also asked Mr. John to spray the weeds at the War Memorial and the Pentice car park.

6. Clerk's Report: Council noted the following correspondence

Clerks & Councils Direct.

SLCC: The Clerk.

One Voice Wales: Notice of Area AGM.

Public Service Ombudsman for Wales: Annual Report.

Bills for payment:

Clerks Salary for June '16 (S.P. 27):	£426.99
HMRC:	£106.60
Mr. W. Evans: Cleaning Memorial Shelter (June '16):	£31.20

Planning:

Approvals

3 Ty Fry Road Single Storey Flat Roofed Extension.

Financial Statement:

As on 11th July, 2016.

Community Account£349.46Deposit Account (B.M.M)£49,034.51TOTAL£49,383.97

Current Liabilities (in no particular order):

 Budgetary Items to March '17
 £34,000.00

 Bills for payment July '16
 £564.79

 £34,564.79

Available undesignated Surplus / (Deficit) £14,819.18

7. Members Reports:

One Voice Wales Area Meeting: Councillor D. Evans reported that he had attend the recent area meeting of One Voice Wales on Council's behalf. Spencer Burns, from Cardiff Wales International Airport, had made a most informative presentation that detailed the plans for improvement and expansion of services at the airport and the critical role of the Welsh Government in this regard.

A presentation was made about the revised Code of Conduct that will have to be adopted by Council in due course.

A presentation was made about changes to the constitution of One Voice Wales that will allow it to become a company limited by guarantee.

Mynydd Cynffig Primary School consultation: Cllr. H. J. David reported that a consultation was about to commence in regard of the options available to create a new primary school in Kenfig Hill.

8. Town & Community Council Charter: It was unanimously agreed on the proposition of Cllr. J. Short, seconded by Cllr. D. Evans to adopt the proposed Town and Community Council Charter as circulated and the Chairman was asked to sign the Charter on Councils behalf. Cllr. H. J. David withdrew from the discussion and abstained from voting as a Member of Bridgend Council Borough Council.

9. Any other Business:

Former War Memorial Plaques: Cllr. M. Goudge reported that Cefn Cribwr Primary School had expressed and interest in having the plaques from the former War Memorial, as they do not seem to be on display in the British Legion. It was agreed that the Clerk would ascertain from Mr. K. Burnel where the plaques are currently and what, if anything, is the intention of the British Legion / Sports and Social Club in this regard.

10. Date of Next Meeting: Wednesday 14th September 2016 at the Cefn Cribwr Community Centre at 7pm.

David Lloyd Jones, Clerk, July 2016.